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to have & to have got

 rovnaký význam  

to have →  americká angličtina, viac formálne

to have got →   britská angličtina, menej formálne 

2



TO HAVE

 plnovýznamové sloveso (tak ako iné slovesá, napr. eat, learn, drink, ...)

 použitie vo všetkých časoch 

Prítomný čas  jednoduchý

(present simple)

I have a brother. / He has a sister. 

I don´t have a bother. / He doesn´t have a sister.

Do you have a brother? / Does he have a sister? 

Prítomný čas priebehový

(present simple continuous)

Iba, ak hovoríme o aktivite! 

Nie vo význame mať, vlastniť!

I am having a shower now.

Are they having breakfast?  

I am having a brother. 
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TO HAVE

Minulý čas  

jednoduchý

(past simple)

I had a blue car. / He had a green car.

I didn´t have a blue car. / He didn´t have a green car.

Did you have a blue car? / Did he have a green car? 

- aktivity 

- frázy 

breakfast a bath a good time

lunch a shower fun

dinner a break trouble

greetings from holiday:  We are having a good time! 
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TO HAVE GOT

 použitie IBA v prítomnom čase 

 nepoužívame na vyjadrenie aktivít, iba vo význame mať, vlastniť 

I have got a new T-shirt. / He has got a girlfriend. 

I haven´t got a new T-shirt. / He hasn´t got a girlfriend.

Have you got a new T-shirt? / Has he got a girlfriend?  

I haven´t / He hasn´t
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Porovnanie to have & to have got

to have

 I have two kids. 

 She has two kids.

 I don´t have kids. 

 She doesn´t have kids.

 Do you have kids?

 Does she have kids? 

to have got

 I have got two kids.

 She has got two kids.

 I haven´t got kids. 

 She hasn´t got kids. 

 Have you got kids? 

 Has she got kids?  
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